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Memorandum
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet

TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: APRIL 13,2020

SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET

CONSENT AGENDA

Memorandum 20-045 From Councilmember Aderhold Re: Alaska Climate Change Planning Cohort Support.
Written Public Comment

Resolution 20-034, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Approving the City to Apply for Membership to
ICLEI USA-Local Governments for Sustainability. Aderhold.

Written Public Comment

Resolution 20-035, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Supporting the Establishment of a Kenai
Peninsula Borough Resilience and Security Commission. Aderhold.

Written Public Comment

PUBLIC HEARING

Ordinance 20-14, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Amending Homer City Code Chapter 5.42 Single-
Use Plastic Carryout Bags Section 5.42.040 Exceptions to Change the Deadline for Providing Single-Use Plastic Carryout
Bags from February 14, 2020 to September 15, 2020. Smith.

Written Public Comment

RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 20-038, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Restating the City's Right of Way Policy to be
Consistent with Climate Action and Citizen's Needs. Evensen/Mayor.

Written Public Comment



Resolution 20-039, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Establishing Policy Regarding the Clearing of
Vegetation within Street Right-of-Way by the Public Works Department. Lord.

Written Public Comment



